

# HOUSE BILL No. 5348

February 20, 2014, Introduced by Reps. Leonard, Cavanagh, Lori, Kelly, Schor, Singh, Poleski, Graves, O'Brien, Slavens, Cotter, Foster, Geiss, Lyons and Tlaib and referred to the Committee on Health Policy.

A bill to amend 1956 PA 218, entitled  
"The insurance code of 1956,"  
by amending section 2264 (MCL 500.2264), as amended by 1998 PA 26.

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1       Sec. 2264. Any contract or insurance policy ~~hereinafter~~  
2       delivered **ON OR AFTER JULY 12, 1966** in this state providing for  
3       hospital care or reimbursement for ~~such~~**THE** care of the  
4       policyholders and dependents ~~which~~**THAT** provides for termination of  
5       dependent coverage at a specified age ~~shall~~**DOES** not apply to an  
6       unmarried child of the policyholder who is incapable of self-  
7       support due to ~~mental retardation~~**DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY** or  
8       physical disability, and who is dependent upon ~~such~~**THE**  
9       policyholder for support and maintenance, if the policyholder  
10      submits satisfactory proof of ~~such~~**THE** dependent's incapacity to  
11      the insurance carrier not later than 31 days after the attainment

1 of the age limit by ~~such~~**THE** dependent child.